The God Is Trinity: Jesus Is The Son Of God

Francis Xavier

Thiruvananthapuram

Email: onetrue57@rediffmail.com

Abstract: I have completed comparative study of "Bible & Quran" and and I am submitting before you the same articles with an intention of bringing peace to this world. If truly Jesus is only a Prophet then there is no Christianity and if Jesus is the Son of God then there is no Islam, this is the Truth! By these articles, I have proved that "God is a Trinity" and "Jesus is the Son of God.

[Francis Xavier. **The God Is Trinity: Jesus Is The Son Of God.** *Academ Arena* 2016;8(9):15-26]. ISSN 1553-992X (print); ISSN 2158-771X (online). http://www.sciencepub.net/academia. 3. doi:10.7537/marsaaj080916.03.

Keyword: "Bible & Quran"; world; Prophet; Christianity; Jesus; Son; God

Contents

Jesus Christ proclaimed truth of the Holy Trinity!

Almighty God is the Father!

Prophet-Isaiah's Vision about God the Mighty is Son of God!

- A. Authority rest upon his shoulders!
- B. Wonderful Counselor!
- C Mighty God!
- D. Everlasting Father!
- E. Prince of peace!

Wonderful Counselor is the Spirit of Truth is the Holy Spirit!

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Bible!

The Son of David!

The Son of Man!

More Scriptures of Jesus Christ who is the Son of God!

- 1. Prophet-Balaam's Vision about Jesus Christ as the Hope of Generations
- 2. Prophet-Daniel's Vision about Jesus Christ the Eternal King
- 3. Prophet-Micah's Vision about Jesus Christ origin is from of old, from ancient days
- 4. Prophet-Jeremiah's Vision about Jesus Christ the Just King
- 5. Prophet-Malachi's Vision about Jesus Christ the messenger of the covenant
- 6. Prophet-Isaiah's vision about Jesus Christ the Emmanuel
- 7. Prophet-Moses's like John the Baptist proclaimed Jesus is the Son of God
- 8. Prophet-Isaiah's vision about John the Baptist who witnessed for Jesus Christ
- 9. Prophet-Zechariah's Vision about Jesus Christ the Lamb who takes Away Sin
- 10. Prophet-Isaiah's vision about the Crucifixion of Jesus as Reparation Offering
- 11. Jesus was crucified, died for our sins, buried and raised on the third day

- 12. The name of Jesus every knee should bend said in Philippians 2:5-11
- Vision of John Regarding Worship of Jesus in Heaven
- 14. Children of God through Adoption
- 15. Lord Jesus Christ is Way of the Heaven
- 16. None shall enter the Heaven except you belived in Christ for your Lord and Saviour
- 17. Very Good Future for the Lesbian, Gay, Bixexual and Transgender community
- 18. The Judgment of the Nations

The God is Trinity: Jesus is the Son of God

I have completed comparative study of "Bible & Quran" and and I am submitting before you the same articles with an intention of bringing peace to this world. If truly Jesus is only a Prophet then there is no Christianity and if Jesus is the Son of God then there is no Islam, this is the Truth! By these articles, I have proved that "God is a Trinity" and "Jesus is the Son of God.

Isaiah 57:15: For thus saith the High and the Eminent that inhabited eternity: and his name is Holy, who dwelleth in the high and holy place, and with a contrite and humble spirit, to revive the spirit of the humble, and to revive the heart of the contrite.

Deuteronomy 6:4: Hear, O Israel! The LORD is our God, the LORD alone!

Then God said in Genesis 1:26: "Let us make humankind in our image, according to our likeness: So God created humankind in his image.

Isaiah 6:8: Then I heard the voice of the Lord saying, "Whom shall I send? Who will go for us?" "Here I am," I said; "send me!"

FACT: Then God said: "Let US" and the Lord saying: "For US" means the God is more than one! "The LORD alone" and "Who shall I send?" This "Alone" and "I" means God is one and also a Holy Trinity!

Holy Trinity is a mysterious Union of 3 Persons i.e.

God the Father, God the Son (Jesus) and God the Holy Spirit!

Jesus Christ proclaimed truth of the Holy Trinity in John 17:3; 14:11, 23; 15:26.

And this is eternal life, that they know thee the only true God, and Jesus Christ whom thou hast sent. Believe me that I am in the Father and the Father in me. If a man loves me, he will keep my word, and my Father will love him, and we will come to him and make our home with him. But when the Counselor comes, whom I shall send to you from the Father, even the Spirit of truth, who proceeds from the Father, he will bear witness to me!

Almighty God is the Father

Genesis 17:1: When Abram was ninety-nine years old; the LORD appeared to Abram and said: I am God the Almighty. Walk in my presence and be blameless.

Mighty God is the Son of God

Isaiah 9:6: For a child has been born for us, a Son given to us; authority rests upon his shoulder; and he is named Wonderful Counselor, Mighty God, Everlasting Father, and Prince of Peace.

Jesus who was to be born as a child and who existed in the everlasting glory i.e. Jesus has been seen by the Prophet-Isaiah through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Isaiah saw Jesus not as a Prophet but the Son of God is named Wonderful Counselor, Mighty God, Everlasting Father, and Prince of Peace.

For a child has been born for us, a son is given to us. The signs are:-

A. Authority rest upon his shoulders

He was appointed as heir of all things. (Hebrews 1: 2) All authority in heaven and on earth has been given to me. (Mathew 28:18) Jesus proclaimed this while returning back to everlasting glory.

B. Wonderful Counselor:

Wonderful Counselor: A Minister is a Counselor and administrator of King's plan. Creation is the Godly plan which was executed by sitting on right side of God and always interceding for others is Jesus Christ who is the First Born of Almighty God. (Isaiah 9:6, John 1:3, 1 Corinthians 8:6; Colossians 1:16; Hebrews 1:2; Mark 16:19)

C Mighty God:

The Great God and Saviour is Jesus Christ. (Titus 2: 13) For he must reign until, he has put all his enemies under his feet. (1 Corinthian 15: 25)

D. Everlasting Father:

His dominion is an everlasting dominion that shall not pass away, and his kingship is one that shall not pass away and kingship is one that shall never be destroyed. (Daniel 7: 14) Your throne, O God endures forever. (Psalm 45:6, Hebrew 1: 8)

E. Prince of peace:

I have not come to bring peace to the earth, but rather division, Jesus who declared this in human nature. (Luke 12: 49-53) He is our peace that is what St. Paul has seen in his everlasting existence. (Ephesians: 2: 14)

In the World you will face persecution. But take courage (John 16: 33) Son of man, Jesus Christ always tried to comfort the disciple, peace I leave with you. (John 14: 27) Like this he promised his disciples the peace of glory in the highest heaven.

When Jesus was living on earth, he did not experience earthly peace. He could not even get a small house to be born in. Foxes and birds have places to rest, but son of man does not have place to rest. (Mathew 8: 20) As crying, from the Mount of Olives to Golgotha he was tortured by Pharisees, Jesus did not experience any peace from the world still he promises an everlasting peace.

The disciple's of Jesus also did not experience any peace in this world (John 15: 10) waiting for everlasting peace; they passed away as martyrs. The disciple who suffered on earth were promised the heavenly peace in everlasting glory of Jesus Christ, Saviour of the world.

The five signs which are given in Isaiah 9:6 are not seen in Jesus during his lifetime from Bethlehem to Golgotha.

- 1. There was no authority over Jesus's shoulder.
- 2. Jesus never administered as anyone's minister.
- 3. He did not perform any courageous deeds, where he had to perform, he rather excused himself by saying that my kingdom is not from this world. (John 18:36)
- 4. Even though Jesus said my father and I are one, he also told the truth that nobody could understand the Father but himself. (John 17:20 25)
- 5. Jesus or his disciples never experienced peace in worldly life, circumstances to term Jesus as "prince of peace" did not exist during his times.

Prophet Isaiah sees the time when Jesus was living as an anguished servant (Isaiah 42, 53). Then who is the son who has the five signs as prophesied by Isaiah? (Isaiah 9: 6)

- a. The Prophet Isaiah has seen a son in his holy vision. Jesus is the son who was seen in his vision. He is who is born before all the creations. He is the one who is responsible for all the creations, he is the one who was born as in the same shape of his father, born from light to light and he was in existence before the creation of the world.
- b. Authority rests upon his shoulder, wonderful counselor, mighty God, everlasting father, prince of peace they are the attributions of Jesus Christ. The great Prophet Isaiah was satisfied by seeing Jesus in

his vision and preserved these in writing to be seen by the coming generations. But due to the fighting between the religions, the generations became blind. Thus, how can they see the writings of the Prophet due to this kind of blindness?

Islamic-Scholars: if you follow my commandment, you will live in my love to follow the commandment; that is the biggest problem. (John 15: 10)

Wonderful Counselor is the Spirit of Truth is the Holy Spirit

Prophet Samuel in 1 Samuel 16:12-13: Then Samuel took the horn of oil, and anointed him in the midst of his brothers; and the Spirit of the LORD came mightily upon David from that day forward. David pray in Psalm 51:11: Cast me not away from thy presence, and take not thy Holy Spirit from me.

Prophet Isaiah with Holy Spirit in Isaiah 42: 1: Behold my servant, whom I uphold, my chosen, in whom my soul delights; I have put my Spirit upon him, he will bring forth justice to the nations.

Lord Jesus with Holy Spirit in Luke: 3:21-22: Now when all the people were baptized, and when Jesus also had been baptized and was praying, the heaven was opened and the Holy Spirit descended upon him in bodily form, as a dove. Fruit of Spirit of Truth in Galatians 5:22-23: But the fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, peace, patience, kindness, goodness, faithfulness, gentleness, self-control; against such there is no law.

Jesus said in John 15:12-13, 17; 14:15-16: This is my commandment: love one another as I love you. No one has greater love than this, to lay down one's life for one's friends. This I command you: love one another. If you love me, you will keep my commandments. And I will ask the Father, and he will give you another Advocate to be with you always!

Jesus promised in John 15: 26-27: When the Advocate comes, whom I will send to you from the Father, the Spirit of Truth who comes from the Father, he will testify on my behalf. You also are to testify because you have been with me from the beginning.

To them he presented himself alive after his passion by many proofs, appearing to them during forty days, and speaking of the kingdom of God. So when they had come together, they asked him, "Lord, will you at this time restore the kingdom to Israel?" He said to them, "It is not for you to know times or seasons which the Father has fixed by his own authority. But you shall receive power when the Holy Spirit has come upon you; and you shall be my witnesses in Jerusalem and in all Judea and Samar'ia and to the end of the earth!" And when he had said this, as they were looking on, he was lifted up, and a cloud took him out of their sight. (Acts 1:3, 6-9)

And they were all filled with the Holy Spirit and began to speak in other tongues, as the Spirit gave them utterance. But Peter, standing with the eleven, lifted up his voice and addressed them, "Men of Judea and all who dwell in Jerusalem, let this be known to you, and give ear to my words. Let all the house of Israel therefore knows assuredly that God has made him both Lord and Christ, this Jesus whom you crucified." (Acts 2: 4, 14, 36)

Now when they heard this they were cut to the heart, and said to Peter and the rest of the apostles, "Brethren, what shall we do?" And Peter said to them, "Repent, and be baptized every one of you in the name of Jesus Christ for the forgiveness of your sins; and you shall receive the gift of the Holy Spirit. For promise is to you and to your children and to all that are far off, every one whom the Lord our God calls to him." And he testified with many other words and exhorted them, saying, "Save yourselves from this crooked generation." So those who received his word were baptized, and there were added that day about three thousand souls. (Acts 2:37-41)

But Stephen, filled with the Holy Spirit, looked up intently to heaven and saw the glory of God and Jesus standing at the right hand of God, and he said, "Behold, I see the heavens opened and the Son of Man standing at the right hand of God." As they were stoning Stephen, he called out, "Lord Jesus, receive my spirit." Then he fell to his knees and cried out in a loud voice, "Lord, do not hold this sin against them"; and when he said this, he fell asleep. (Acts 7: 55-56, 59-60)

Jesus said to them in John 20: 22-23: "Receive the Holy Spirit. If you forgive the sins of any, they are forgiven them; if you retain the sins of any, they are retained.

Islamic-Scholars: Confession is a secret which is not shared by Priests with anyone till today! This is the power of the Holy Catholic Church!

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus promised his disciples in John 16:12-13: And I have yet many things to say to you, but you cannot bear them now. When the Spirit of truth comes, he will guide you into all the truth! Jesus promised his disciples that when the Spirit of truth comes, he will guide us about heavenly truths. Therefore St. Paul could write many excellent Epistles named Romans, 1 Corinthians, 2 Corinthians, Galatians, Ephesians, Philippians, Colossians, 1 Thessalonians, 2 Thessalonians, 1 Timothy, 2 Timothy, Titus, Philemon, and Hebrews. And I declare that these types of excellent spiritual teachings are not found in any other Religious book. Through the guidance of the Holy Spirit, St.Paul blessed the Christians with words such as in 2 Corinthians 13:14 that "the grace of the Lord Jesus Christ and the love of God and the fellowship of the Holy Spirit be with you

all". Yes this Lord Jesus Christ and the love of God and the Holy Spirit is the Holy Trinity!

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Bible

Excellent spiritual words in 2 Peter 1: 20-21: First of all you must understand this, that no prophecy of scripture is a matter of one's own interpretation, because no prophecy ever came by the impulse of man, but men moved by the Holy Spirit spoke from God.

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Matthew 28: 18-20: After His resurrection Jesus said to His Apostles; "All authority in heaven and on earth has been given to me. Go therefore and make disciples of all nations, baptizing them in the name of the "Father and of the Son and of the Holy Spirit", and teaching them to obey everything that I have commanded you. And remember, I am with you always, to the end of the age." Yes this Father and of the Son and of the Holy Spirit is the Holy Trinity".

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Acts 2: 32-33: "This Jesus God rose up, and of that we all are witnesses. Being therefore exalted at the right hand of God, and having received from the Father the promise of the Holy Spirit, he has poured out this which you see and hear".

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Acts 5: 29-33: But Peter and the apostles answered, "We must obey God rather than men. The God of our fathers raised Jesus whom you killed by hanging him on a tree. God exalted him at his right hand as Leader and Savior, to give repentance to Israel and forgiveness of sins. And we are witnesses to these things, and so is the Holy Spirit whom God has given to those who obey him."

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Acts 7: 55-56: "But he (Stephen), full of the Holy Spirit, gazed into heaven and saw the glory of God, and Jesus standing at the right hand of God and he said, "Behold, I see the heavens opened, and the Son of man standing at the right hand of God".

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Acts 11: 15-17: "As I began to speak, the Holy Spirit fell on them just as on us at the beginning. And I remembered the word of the Lord, how he said, 'John baptized with water, but you shall be baptized with the Holy Spirit.' If then God gave the same gift to them as he gave to us when we believed in the Lord Jesus Christ, who was I that I could withstand God?"

Mention of the Holy Trinity in Acts 15: 8, 11: "And God who knows the heart bore witness to them, giving them the Holy Spirit just as he did to us; but we believe that we shall be saved through the grace of the Lord Jesus, just as they will."

The Heavenly Worship to the Holy Trinity in Revelation 5: 6-8: And between the throne and the four living creatures and among the elders, I saw a Lamb standing, as though it had been slain, with

seven horns and with seven eyes, which are the seven spirits of God sent out into all the earth and he went and took the scroll from the right hand of Him who was seated on the throne. And when he had taken the scroll, the four living creatures and the twenty-four elders fell down before the Lamb!

The Son of David!

Then Jesus said to them "How can they say that the Messiah is David's Son? For David himself says in the book of Psalms, The Lord said to my Lord, "sit at my right hand, until I make your enemies your footstool. "David thus calls him Lord, so how can he be his son?" (Luke 20: 41-44)

Note: The Phar'isees and Sad'ducees doubted Jesus. They believed that David's son will come as Messiah, and he will be human. They believed that he will establish a worldly kingdom by sword. Jesus quoted Pslam 110:1 and told them Messiah will be God as well as man. David knew that a child will be born in his family, who was born before him – otherwise how will he address the yet to be born as his Lord? "The secret of God was beyond this comprehension and thus they did not comprehend what was in front of them.

The Son of Man!

Jesus came out, wearing the crown of thorns and the purple robe Pilate said to them, "Here is the man!" when the Chief Priests and the police saw him, they shouted, "crucify him! Crucify him!" Pilate said to them, "Take him yourselves and crucify him; I find no case against him. The Jews answered him, "we have a law, and according to that law he ought to die because he has claimed to be the Son of God" (John 19: 5-7).

- 1. There is only one man fit to be called the Son of Man, He is 'Jesus-Christ'. The one who Sins is the slave of Satan.
- 2. We are sinners. We commit mistakes. We fail in obeying Lord's Commandments. Therefore because of our sins we are unable to come near our creator. The result is Death and we are unable to close this gap.
- 3. Jesus was the only begotten son of our creator and therefore he was not a simple man. As Jesus obeyed his Father unfailingly and did not surrender to sin, he could build a bridge between The Almighty God of purity and sinners of the World.
- 4. Jesus gave his life on the cross at his own free will. He bore all the sins of mankind, thus releasing us from the bondage of death.
- 5. Thus we the mankind was reborn and remained with God and He accepted the death of Jesus on the cross as a ransom for our sin, this is proved with the resurrection of Jesus from the dead. Those who believe in Him will have eternal life with Him.

More Scriptures of Jesus Christ who is the Son of God

1. Prophet-Balaam's Vision about Jesus Christ as the Hope of Generations

Numbers 24:16-17: And he took up his discourse, and said, "The oracle of Balaam the son of Be'or, the oracle of the man whose eye is opened, the oracle of him who hears the words of God and knows the knowledge of the Most High, who sees the vision of the Almighty, falling down, but having his eyes uncovered: I see him, but not now; I behold him, but not nigh: a star shall come forth out of Jacob, and a scepter shall rise out of Israel!

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to be "A STAR who would rice" out of Jacob and a SCEPTRE who would spring up from Israel and who existed in the everlasting glory has been seen by the Prophet-Moses through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Balaam saw Jesus not as a Prophet but the Son of God.

2. Prophet-Daniel's Vision about Jesus Christ the Eternal King

As the visions during the night continued, I saw coming with the clouds of heaven One like a son of man. When he reached the Ancient of Days and was presented before him, He received dominion, splendor, and kingship; all nations, peoples and tongues will serve him. His dominion is an everlasting dominion that shall not pass away, his kingship, one that shall not be destroyed. (Daniel 7:13-14)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to be a son of man and who existed in the everlasting glory has been seen by the Prophet-Daniel through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Daniel saw Jesus as a Son of Man with everlasting dominion.

3. Prophet-Micah's Vision about Jesus Christ origin is from of old, from ancient days

But you, O Bethlehem of Eph'rathah, who is one of the little clans of Judah, from you, shall come forth for me one who is to rule in Israel, whose origin is from of old, from ancient days! (Micah 5:2)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to rule Israel and who existed from ancient days has been seen by the Prophet-Micah through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Micah saw Jesus as the Son of the original ancient God.

4. Prophet-Jeremiah's Vision about Jesus Christ the Just King

See, days are coming oracle of the LORD when I will rise up a righteous successor for David; as king he shall reign and govern wisely, he shall do what is just and right in the land. (Jeremiah 23:5)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to be a righteous successor for David; as king and who existed in the everlasting glory has been seen by the Prophet-Jeremiah through his spiritual eyes! Prophet-Jeremiah saw Jesus as a righteous king.

5. Prophet-Malachi's Vision about Jesus Christ the messenger of the covenant

Now I am sending my messenger he will prepare the way before me; and the lord whom you seek will come suddenly to his temple; the messenger of the covenant whom you desire see, he is coming! Says the LORD of hosts! (Malachi 3:1)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to be suddenly seen in his temple, and who existed in the everlasting glory has been seen by the Prophet-Malachi through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Malachi saw Jesus coming!

6. Prophet-Isaiah's vision about Jesus Christ the Emmanuel

Then the LORD God said to the snake: I will put enmity between you and the woman, and between your offspring and hers; they will strike at your head, while you strike at their heel. (Genesis 3:12-15) Therefore the Lord himself will give you a sign; the young woman, pregnant and about to bear a son, shall name him Emmanuel. (Isaiah 7:14) And the angel said to her in reply, "The Holy Spirit will come upon you, and the power of the Most High will overshadow you. Therefore the child to be born will be called holy, the Son of God. (Luke 1: 35)

And Joseph also went up from Galilee, from the city of Nazareth, to Judea, to the city of David, which is called Bethlehem, because he was of the house and lineage of David, to be enrolled with Mary, his betrothed, who was with child. And while they were there, the time came for her to be delivered. For to you is born this day in the city of David a Savior, who is Christ the Lord. And this will be a sign for you: you will find a babe wrapped in swaddling clothes and lying in a manger." And suddenly there was with the angel a multitude of the heavenly host praising God and saying, "Glory to God in the highest, and on earth peace among men with whom he is pleased!" (Luke 2: 4-6, 11-14)

Now when Jesus was born in Bethlehem of Judea in the days of Herod the king, behold, wise men from the East came to Jerusalem, saying. When they saw the star, they rejoiced exceedingly with great joy; and going into the house they saw the child with Mary his mother, and they fell down and worshiped him. Then, opening their treasures, they offered him gifts, gold and frankincense and myrrh. (Matthew 2:1, 10-11)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to be born as a child and who existed in the everlasting glory has been seen by the Prophet-Isaiah through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Isaiah saw Jesus whose name would be called "Emmanuel" who is the Son of God.

7. Prophet-Moses's like John the Baptist proclaimed Jesus is the Son of God

Matthew 17:1-3, 5: After six days Jesus took Peter, James, and John his brother, and led them up a

high mountain by themselves. And he was transfigured before them; his face shone like the sun and his clothes became white as light. And behold, Moses and Elijah appeared to them, conversing with him. A voice from the cloud said, "This is my Son, the Beloved; with him I am well pleased; listen to him.

Prophet-Moses said in Deuteronomy 18:15: A prophet like me wills the LORD, your God, rise up for you from among your own kinsmen; to him you shall listen. (Acts 3:22, 7:37) It is proved that Prophet-Moses promisd that Prophet in the spirit and power of Eli'jah who is John the Baptist proclaimed Jesus is the Son of God which as state below:

Malachi 4: 4-5: Says the LORD of hosts. "Remember the law of my servant Moses, the statutes and ordinances that I commanded him at Horeb for all Israel. "Behold, I will send you Eli'jah the prophet before the great and terrible day of the LORD comes. And he will turn the hearts of fathers to their children and the hearts of children to their fathers, lest I come and smite the land with a curse."

Luke 1: 9-13, 17: According to the custom of the priesthood, it fell to him by lot to enter the temple of the Lord and burn incense. And the whole multitude of the people was praying outside at the hour of incense. And there appeared to him an angel of the Lord standing on the right side of the altar of incense. And Zechari'ah was troubled when he saw him, and fear fell upon him. But the angel said to him, "Do not be afraid, Zechari'ah, for your prayer is heard, and your wife Elizabeth will bear you a son, and you shall call his name John. And he will go before him in the spirit and power of Eli'jah, to turn the hearts of the fathers to the children, and the disobedient to the wisdom of the just, to make ready for the Lord a people prepared."

Luke 1: 57-58, 76 and 80: Now the time came for Elizabeth to be delivered, and she gave birth to a son. And her neighbors and kinsfolk heard that the Lord had shown great mercy to her, and they rejoiced with her. And you, child, will be called the prophet of the Most High; for you will go before the Lord to prepare his ways. And the child grew and became strong in spirit, and he was in the wilderness till the day of his manifestation to Israel.

Luke 3:2-3: In the high-priesthood of Annas and Ca'iaphas, the word of God came to John the son of Zechari'ah in the wilderness; and he went into all the region about the Jordan, preaching a baptism of repentance for the forgiveness of sins.

John 1: 23, 27-28: John the Baptist said, "I am the voice of one crying in the wilderness, 'Make straight the way of the Lord,' as the prophet Isaiah said." even he who comes after me, the thong of whose sandal I am not worthy to untie." This took

place in Bethany beyond the Jordan, where John was baptizing.

Islamic-Scholars: Prophet-Moses like John the Baptist proclaimed in John 1:29-34: John the Baptist saw Jesus coming toward him, and said, "Behold, the Lamb of God, who takes away the sin of the world! This is he of whom I said, 'after me comes a man who ranks before me, for he was before me.' I myself did not know him; but for this I came baptizing with water, that he might be revealed to Israel." And John bore witness, "I saw the Spirit descend as a dove from heaven, and it remained on him. I myself did not know him; but he who sent me to baptize with water said to me, 'He on whom you see the Spirit descend and remain, this is he who baptizes with the Holy Spirit.' And I have seen and have borne witness that this is the Son of God."

8. Prophet-Isaiah's vision about John the Baptist who witnessed for Jesus Christ

Isaiah 40:3: A voice cries: "In the wilderness prepare the way of the LORD, make straight in the desert a highway for our God.

John the Baptist said in John 1: 23, 26-27, 29-34: "I am the voice of one crying in the wilderness, 'Make straight the way of the Lord,' as the prophet Isaiah said." John answered them, "I baptize with water; but among you stands one whom you do not know, even he who comes after me, the thong of whose sandal I am not worthy to untie."

The next day he saw Jesus coming toward him, and said, "Behold, the Lamb of God, who takes away the sin of the world! This is he of whom I said, 'after me comes a man who ranks before me, for he was before me.'

I myself did not know him; but for this I came baptizing with water, that he might be revealed to Israel." And John bore witness, "I saw the Spirit descend as a dove from heaven, and it remained on him. I myself did not know him; but he who sent me to baptize with water said to me, 'He on whom you see the Spirit descend and remain, this is he who baptizes with the Holy Spirit.' And I have seen and have borne witness that this is the Son of God."

Ezekiel 39:29: Thus says the Lord GoD: I will not hide my face any more from them, when I pour out my Spirit upon the house of Israel.

John 1: 1-3, 14: In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was God. He was in the beginning with God. All things came to be through him, and without him nothing came to be. And the Word became flesh!

John 8: 58: Jesus said to them, "Truly, truly, I say to you, before Abraham was, I am.

Islamic-Scholars: John the Baptist a voice cries: "In the wilderness prepare the way of the LORD, make straight in the desert a highway for our God has been

seen by the Prophet-Isaiah through his spiritual eyes. And John bore witness, "I saw the Spirit descend as a dove from heaven, and it remained on Jesus and he is the Son of God.

9. Prophet-Zechariah's Vision about Jesus Christ the Lamb who takes Away Sin

On that day a fountain will be opened for the house of David and the inhabitants of Jerusalem, to purify from sin and uncleanness. (Zechariah 13:1) John the Baptist's Testimony to Jesus: "Here is the Lamb of God, who takes away the sins of the world!" (John 1: 29)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to be purifier of sin and who existed in the everlasting glory has been seen by the Prophet-Zechariah through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Zechariah and John the Baptist's saw Jesus as a Lamb of God who takes away sins.

Prophet-Isaiah's vision about the Crucifixion of Jesus as Reparation Offering

He was spurned and avoided by men, a man of suffering, knowing pain, like one from whom you turn your face, spurned, and we held him in no esteem. Though harshly treated, he submitted and did not open his mouth; like a lamb led to slaughter or a sheep

silent before shearers, he did not open his mouth. Seized and condemned, he was taken away. Who would have thought any more of his destiny? For he was cut off from the land of the living; struck for the sins of his people. He was given a grave among the wicked, a burial place with evildoers, though he had done no wrong, nor was deceit found in his mouth. But it was the LORD's will to crush him with pain. By making his life as a reparation offering,* he shall see his offspring, shall lengthen his days, and the LORD's will shall be accomplished through him. Therefore I will divide him a portion with the great and he shall divide the spoil with the strong; because he poured out his soul to death and was numbered with the transgressors; yet he bore the sin of many and made intercession for the transgressors. (Isaiah 53: 3, 7-10, 12)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus who was to be a reparation offering and who existed in the everlasting glory has been seen by the Prophet-Isaiah through his spiritual eyes. Prophet-Isaiah saw Jesus as a Lamb led to slaughter and God's will to be accomplished through him.







www.shutterstock.com · 94556278

- 11. Jesus was crucified, died for our sins, buried and raised on the third day
- 1. Symbol of Jesus Christ's death: Then he released for them Barab'bas, and having scourged Jesus, delivered him to be crucified. And when they came to a place called Gol'gotha (which means the place of a skull), they offered him wine to drink, mingled with gall; but when he tasted it, he would not drink it. And when they had crucified him, they divided his garments among them by casting lots; then they sat down and kept watch over him there. Now from the sixth hour there was darkness over all the land until the ninth hour. And Jesus cried again with a loud voice and yielded up his spirit. And behold, the curtain of the temple was torn in two, from top to bottom; and the earth shook, and the rocks were

split; the tombs also were opened, and many bodies of the saints who had fallen asleep were raised. (Matthew 27:26, 33-36, 45, 51-52)

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus was crucified and died for our sins that evidence of the split rock in Golgotha can be seen even today!

This is a divine explanation of why Jesus died on the cross?

Jesus was punished that we might be forgiven Jesus was wounded that we might be healed

Jesus was made sin with out sinfulness that we might be made righteous with His righteousness.

Jesus died that we might share his life.

Jesus was made a curse that we might receive the blessing.

Jesus endured our poverty that we might share his abundance.

Jesus bore our shame that we might share his Glory.

Jesus endured our rejection that we might enjoy his acceptance with father.

Our old man died in Jesus that a new man might live in us.

Jesus who has shown how to love His enemies: Father forgives them, for they do not known what they are doing. (Luke 23: 34)

- 2. Taking Jesus body, from Arimathea named Joseph wrapped it (in) clean linen and laid it in his new tomb that he had hewn in the rock. Then he rolled a huge stone across the entrance to the tomb and departed. And the next day, which followed the day of preparation, the chief priests and the Pharisees came together to Pilate, Saying: Sir, we have remembered, that that seducer said, while he was yet alive: After three days I will rise again. Pilate saith to them: You have a guard; go, guard it as you know. And they departing made the sepulchre sure, sealing the stone, and setting guards. (Mathew 27: 59-60, 62-66)
- 3. And the angel answering, said to the women: Fear not you; for I know that you seek Jesus who was crucified. He is not here, for he is raised, as he said. Come, and see the place where the Lord was laid. (Mathew 28: 5-6) For I handed on to you as of first importance what I also received: that Christ died for our sins in accordance with the scriptures; that he was buried; that he was raised on the third day in accordance with the scriptures; that he appeared to Cephas, then to the Twelve. After that, he appeared to more than five hundred brothers at once, most of who are still living, though some have fallen asleep. After that he appeared to James then to all the apostles. Last of all, as to one born abnormally, he appeared to me. (1 Corinthians 15: 4-8)
- 12. The name of Jesus every knee should bend said in Philippians 2:5-11

Have this mind among yourselves, which was in Christ Jesus, who, though he was in the form of God, did not count equality with God a thing to be grasped, but emptied himself; taking the form of a servant, being born in the likeness of men. And being found in human form he humbled himself and became obedient unto death, even death on a cross. Therefore God has highly exalted him and bestowed on him the name which is above every name, that at the name of Jesus every knee should bend, in heaven and on earth and under the earth and every tongue confess that Jesus Christ is Lord, to the glory of God the Father.

13. Vision of John Regarding Worship of Jesus in Heaven

Revelation 5:7-14: And he (Jesus) went and took the scroll from the right hand of him who was

seated on the throne. And when he had taken the scroll, the four living creatures and the twenty-four elders fell down before the Lamb, each holding a harp, and with golden bowls full of incense, which are the prayers of the saints; and they sang a new song, saying, "Worthy art thou to take the scroll and to open its seals, for thou wast slain and by thy blood didst ransom men for God from every tribe and tongue and people and nation, and hast made them a kingdom and priests to our God, and they shall reign on earth." Then I looked, and I heard around the throne and the living creatures and the elders the voice of many angels, numbering myriads of myriads and thousands of thousands, and saying with a loud voice, "Worthy is the Lamb who was slain, to receive power and wealth and wisdom and might and honor and glory and blessing!" And I heard every creature in heaven and on earth and under the earth and in the sea, and all therein, saying, "To him who sits upon the throne and to the Lamb be blessing and honor and glory and might for ever and ever!" And the four living creatures said, "Amen!" and the elders fell down and worshipped.

- 14. Children of God through Adoption!
- 1. Mohammed Nabi said in Al-Baqarah 2:94: Say: If the abode of the Hereafter with Allah is especially for Jews to the exclusion of the people, then invoke death if you are truthful.
- 2. He (Jesus) was in the world and the world was made through him, yet the world knew him not. But to all who received him, who believed in his name, he gave power to become children of God. (John 1: 10-12) Now this is eternal life that they should know you, the only true God, and the one whom you sent, Jesus Christ. (John 17:3) For those who are led by the Spirit of God are children of God. For you did not receive a spirit of slavery to fall back into fear, but you received a spirit of adoption, through which we cry, "Abba, Father"! The Spirit itself bears witness with our spirit that we are children of God, and if children, then heirs, heirs of God and joint heirs with Christ, if only we suffer with him so that we may also be glorified with him. (Romans 8:14-16) See what love the Father has bestowed on us that we may be called the children of God. (1 John 3:1)
- 3. Jesus taught to pray: Pray then in this way: Our Father in heaven, hallowed be your name, your kingdom come, your will be done, on earth as in heaven. Give us today our daily bread; and forgive us our debts, as we forgive our debtors; and do not subject us to the final test, but deliver us from the evil one. If you forgive others their transgressions, your heavenly Father will forgive you. But if you do not forgive others, neither will your Father forgive your transgressions. (Matthew 6:9-15)

4. The Messiah son of Mary was only a messenger, before whom other Messengers had passed away, and his mother was a woman of truth. (Al-Ma'idah' 5:75) There and then the believers were tested, and were shaken most severely. (Al-Ahzab 33:11)

Islamic-Scholars: Christians believe that Jesus is the Son of God and when we pray, we call to the Almighty-God saying: "Our Father in heaven!" On the other hand, Muslims say that Jesus is only a prophet, not the Son of God, and when you pray, you say: "Allah, Allah" in fear! Why? You can also accept Jesus Christ as the Son of God and dare to call out to God saying: 'Our Father" without any fear! If my advice is not correct, please prove me wrong with spiritual evidence.

Islamic-Scholars: 1 John 4: 2-3: By this you know the Spirit of God: every spirit which confesses that Jesus Christ has come in the flesh is of God and every spirit which does not confess Jesus is not of God. This is the spirit of antichrist, of which you heard that it was coming, and now it is in the world already.

- 15. Lord Jesus Christ is Way of the Heaven
- 1. Mohammed-Nabi said in Al-Maeda 5:59: Say, O People of the Scripture! Do you resent us only because we believe in God, and in what were revealed to us and in what was revealed previously; and most of you are sinners?
- 2. Isaiah 57:15: For thus says the high and lofty One who inhabits eternity, whose name is Holy: "I dwell in the high and holy place, and also with him who is of a contrite and humble spirit, to revive the spirit of the humble, and to revive the heart of the contrite. The Lord God asked Adam "Did you eat the fruit of the tree which you were prohibited?" Adam said, "The woman whom you gave to be with me, she gave me the fruit from the tree, and I ate it" Then the Lord God said to the woman, "Why did you do that?" She said, "The serpent tricked me, and I ate." The Lord God said to the Serpent, I shall put enmity between you and the woman, and between your offspring and hers; He will bruise your head and you will strike its heel. (Genesis 3: 12-15) Who are this Woman and her Son? Can a sinful Woman fight against Satan? I have with the guidance of Holy Spirit done a study and analysis of Genesis 3: 12-15 it is proved that Virgin Mary was the 'woman' without stain of original sin and Jesus her son is Son of God and Saviour of the world!
- 3. Man had to freely accept God's friendship. God's command to Adam (not to eat of the tree of knowledge of good and evil) shows symbolically that man had to acknowledge his limits as a creature and submit his behaviour to God's laws. By sin, man set aside his trust in God and disobeyed. All subsequent

sin would be disobedience and lack of trust. By sin, man rebelled against his status as a creature. Man chose to be like God "without God and not in accordance with God" (St. Maximus). (Catechism of the Catholic Church 396-397)

Our first parents lost original holiness and became afraid of God, whom they falsely thought was jealous of his prerogatives! The soul's control over the body's powers was shattered. The union of man with woman became subject to tensions and their sexual relationship was marked by lust and domination (Gen 3:5-16). Creation became hostile to man and death made its entrance into human history. "Sin entered the world and through sin, death." (Rom 5:12). (Catechism of the Catholic Church 398-399)

Sin inundated human history and even entered God's Covenant with Israel. Even after Christ's death, sin was present in the Christian community. There is a universality of sin. This is confirmed by our own experience. "Often refusing to acknowledge God, man has broken the right order that should reign within himself and with other creatures" (Second Vatican Council). (Catechism of the Catholic Church 400-401)

4. According to the will of God, the Heavenly Father and by the Communion of HOLY SPIRIT the GOD, SON the GOD created all human beings. (Isaiah 9:6, John 1:3, 1 Corinthians 8:6; Colossians 1:16; Hebrews 1:2) Adam the first father of the human race caused to yield the first temptation of Satan (whoever commits sin is a bound slave of Satan). Since then the whole human being committed sin and became the servants of Satan. How can a sinful person go to heaven? The Trinity God also loves the human being sent his only begotten Son to the world as a sacrifice to redeem the human being.

When Jesus was living on earth, he did not experience earthly peace. He could not even get a small house to be born in. Foxes and birds have places to rest, but son of man does not have place to rest. (Mathew 8: 20). Jesus lived in this world without committing any sin; in addition to that he became triumphant over all satanic temptations. Since his birth Jesus had suffered all hardships, difficulties and humiliations of life and died on the cross as a ransom for the sin of the world. Thus Jesus redeemed us from the slavery of Satan. The sin of person who believes in Jesus is cleansed by HIS precious blood and makes him, born again in Jesus. God had done this in order to show that HE is righteous and whoever believes in Jesus will be justified and saved.

6. Thus says the Lord God, for I will not contend for ever, nor will I always be angry; for from me proceeds the spirit, and I have made the breath of life. (Isaiah 57:16) The mystery hidden for ages and generations but now made manifest to his saints! To them God chose to make known how great among the

Gentiles are the riches of the glory of this mystery, which is Christ in you, the hope of glory. (Colossians 1:26-27). Which was not made known to the sons of men in other generations as it has now been revealed to his holy apostles and prophets by the Spirit; that is, how the Gentiles are fellow heirs, members of the same body, and partakers of the promise in Christ Jesus through the gospel. (Ephesians 3:5-6) The rest of men may seek the Lord, and all the Gentiles who are called by my name, says the Lord, who has made these things known from of old.' (Acts 15:17-18) Thus says the Lord God, for my house shall be called a house of prayer for all peoples. (Isaiah 56:7)

- 7. St. Peter said to them, "You yourselves know how unlawful it is for a Jew to associate with or to visit any one of another nation; but God has shown me that I should not call any man common or unclean. And the believers from among the circumcised who came with Peter were amazed, because the gift of the Holy Spirit had been poured out even on the Gentiles. For they heard them speaking in tongues and extolling God! Then Peter declared, "Can any one forbid water for baptizing these people who have received the Holy Spirit just as we have?" (Acts 10: 28, 45-47)
- 8. Jesus is 'the stone rejected by you, the builders, which has become the cornerstone.'There is no salvation through anyone else, nor is there any other name under heaven given to the human race by which we are to be saved. Jesus answered him, those who love me will keep my word, and my Father will love them, and we will come to them and make our home with them. Whoever does not love me does not keep my words; and the word that you hear is not mine, but is from the Father who sent me. (Acts 4: 11-12; John 14: 23, 6)
- 9. Believe in the Lord Jesus Christ, and you will be saved, you and your household. If you confess with your mouth that Jesus is Lord and believe in your heart that God raised him from the dead, you will be saved. (Acts 16:31, Romans 10:9)
- 10. Peter said to them, "Repent, and be baptized every one of you in the name of Jesus Christ so that your sins may be forgiven; and you will receive the gift of the Holy Spirit. For the promise is for you, for your children and for all who are far away, everyone whom the Lord our God calls to him". (Acts 2.38-39) And baptism, which this prefigured, now saves you- not as a removal of dirt from the body, but as an appeal to God for a good conscience, through the resurrection of Jesus Christ (1 Peter 3:21) Do you not know that all of us who have been baptized into Christ Jesus were baptized into his death? Therefore we have been buried with him by baptism into death, so that, just as Christ was raised from the dead by the glory of the father, so we too might walk in newness of life (Romans 6:3-5). As

many of you as were baptized into Christ have clothed yourselves with Christ. There is no longer Jew or Greek, there is no longer slave or free, there is no longer male and female; for all of you are one in Christ Jesus. And if you belong to Christ, then you are Abraham's offspring, heirs according to the promise. (Galatians 3: 27-29)

- 11. Disciples and other's sins and sins done by their forefathers were wiped out by believing and being witness and by believing in Jesus birth in Bethlehem for forgiveness of sins of human being and that he was afflicted and crucified, the burying of dead Jesus in a tomb, the raising of buried Jesus on third day and raised Jesus ascending to heaven and are being reborn when the day of Pentecost had come, they were all together in one place. And suddenly from heaven there came a sound like the rush of a violent wind, and it filled the entire house where they were sitting. Divided tongues, as of fire, appeared among them, and a tongue rested on each of them. All of them were filled with Holy Spirit Like this, child of parents whose heart are abode of Jesus, after being born again on the 8th day praises the Lord along with his parents and receives the Holy Spirit. (Isaiah 7: 14, 9: 6. Matthew 27: 11-66, 28: 1-10, Acts 1: 1-26, 2: 1-4)
- 12. Jesus said in John 14: 2-3, Luke 12:20: In my father's house there are many dwelling places. If it were not so, would I have told you that I go to prepare a place for you. And if I go and prepare a place for you, I will come again and will take you to myself so that where I am there you may be also." But God said to him 'you fool this very night your life is being demanded of you. And the things you have prepared whose will they be".

Islamic-Scholars: Jesus said in John 6: 27, 51, and 54, Matthew 26: 26-28: Do not work for food that perishes; but for the food that endures for eternal life, which the Son of Man will give you. For it is on him that God the Father has set his seal" I am the living bread that came down from heaven. Whoever eats of this bread will live forever. Those who eat my flesh and drink my blood have eternal life and I will raise them up on the last day." Jesus said "Talk and eat this is my body" Then he took the cup and gave it to them saying "Drink it all of you, this is my blood" for this is my blood of the covenant, which is poured out for many for the forgiveness of sins.

- 16. None shall enter the Heaven except you belived in Christ for your Lord and Saviour
- 1. John 6: 40: This is indeed the will of my father that all who see the son and believe in him may have eternal life; and I will raise them up on the last day."
- 2. Mohammed Nabi said in Al-Baqarah 2:111: And they say: None shall enter the Heaven except he

who is a Jew, or the Christians. These are their vain desires. Say: Bring your proof if you are truthful.

3. Jesus said in John 14:6: "I am the Way and the Truth and the Life. No one comes to the Father (God Almighty) except through me. (Enclosed article of Jesus is only one Way of the Heaven)

Anyone who belive in Jesus Christ as his Lord and Saviour and join the Christ of Church, after who live a good life according to the word of God after the death he will be taken to purgatory after purification to heaven.

However those, who live a good life according to the word of God, who dies without being, taught the word of God is preached the word of God under the earth and but he belived in Jesus Christ as his Lord and Saviour after will be taken to purgatory and after purification to heaven. None shall enter the Heaven except if you belived in Christ as your Lord and Saviour! This proves that Islam Religion is not founded on truth, otherwise you prove it!

My dear friends: The Bible says: Then the seventy returned with joy, saying,"Lord, even the demons are subject to us in your name". And Jesus said to them, "I saw Satan fall like lightning from heaven. Behold. I give you the authority to trample on serpents and scorpions, and over all the power of the enemy and nothing shall by any means hurt you. (Luke 10: 17-19) Down the days and till today we see signs, miracles and healings in the name of Jesus Christ the Son of God! The blind see, the lame walk, the deaf hear, lepers are cleansed, terminal illness disappear, satanic spirits are driven out by the Mighty name of Jesus! This proves that Jesus is alive. Jesus says to you; Behold, I stand at the door and knock. If anyone hears my voice and opens the door, I will come into him and dine with him, and he with Me. (Revelation 3: 20) He must be the Eternal-God! If anyone cleanses his heart remains faithful and believes that Jesus is Lord, then you too will be able to perform the signs and wonders mentioned above! Dear friends: Jesus is a hater of sin and lover of sinners. He loves Muslims very much and he is waiting for all sinners. Accept the loving Jesus-Chirst as your Lord and Saviour and become an heir of Heaven.

17. Very Good Future for the Lesbian, Gay, Bixexual and Transgender community

Now you are the body of Christ and individually members of it. Greet every saint in Christ Jesus. Shun immorality. Every other sin which a man commits is outside the body; but the immoral man sins against his own body. Do you not know that your body is a temple of the Holy Spirit within you, which you have from God? You are not your own; you were bought with a price. So glorify God in your body. Do not be deceived; neither the immoral, nor idolaters, nor

adulterers, nor homosexuals, nor thieves, nor the greedy, nor drunkards, nor revilers, nor robbers will inherit the kingdom of God. But rather I wrote to you not to associate with any one who bears the name of brother if he is guilty of immorality or greed, or is an idolater, reviler, drunkard, or robber not even to eat with such a one. Greet every saint in Christ Jesus. All the saints greet you, especially those of Caesar's household. The grace of the Lord Jesus Christ be with your spirit. (God's Law for Human-race in 1 Corinthians 12:27, 18-20, 6:9-10, 5:11 & Philippians 4: 21-23)

Sodom and Gomor'rah change the Death Sea in Genesis 18: 16-33, 19: 1-29: Then the LORD said, "Because the outcry against Sodom and Gomor'rah is great and their sin is very grave. Then Abraham drew near, and said, "Wilt thou indeed destroy the righteous with the wicked? Then he said, "Oh let not the Lord be angry, and I will speak again but this once. Suppose ten are found there." He answered, "For the sake of ten I will not destroy it." But before they lay down, the men of the city, the men of Sodom, both young and old, all the people to the last man, surrounded the house. Behold, I have two daughters who have not known man: let me bring them out to you, and do to them as you please; only do nothing to these men, for they have come under the shelter of my roof." But the men put forth their hands and brought Lot into the house to them, and shut the door. And they struck with blindness the men who were at the door of the house, both small and great, so that they wearied themselves groping for the door. The sun had risen on the earth when Lot came to Zo'ar. Then the LORD rained on Sodom and Gomor'rah brimstone and fire from the LORD out of heaven. So it was that, when God destroyed the cities of the valley, God remembered Abraham, and sent Lot out of the midst of the overthrow, when he overthrew the cities in which Lot dwelt.

God's Penalty of Gays in Romans 1:25-28: Since Jesus birth He had suffered all hardships, difficulties and humiliations of life and died on the cross as a ransom for the sin of the Human-race. And He saved Lambs exchanged the truth about God for believed in Science and Atheists they are not reach the Heaven! For this reason God gave them up to dishonorable passions. Their women exchanged natural relations for unnatural and the men likewise gave up natural relations with women and were consumed with passion for one another, men committing shameless acts with men and receiving in their own persons the due penalty for their error for their repent and forgiveness their sins and they believe in God after they shall receive the gift of the Holy Spirit for them good natural family life and after their souls reach the Heaven!

FACT: The Church is the body of Christ and holy and way of the Heaven, but homosexuals' way is hell, then how can homosexuals join to the body of Christ? This is impossible matter for holy Church!

Appeal to Gays in Romans 13:11-14: Besides this you know what hour it is how it is full time now for you to wake from sleep. For salvation is nearer to us now than when we first believed; the night is far gone, the day is at hand. Let us then cast off the works of darkness and put on the armor of light; let us conduct ourselves becomingly as in the day, not in reveling and drunkenness, not in debauchery and licentiousness, not in quarreling and jealousy. But put on the Lord Jesus Christ, and make no provision for the flesh, to gratify its desires.

- 18. The Judgment of the Nations! The Ten Commandments:
- 1. I am the LORD your God: you shall not have strange Gods before me.
- 2. You shall not take the name of the LORD your God in vain.
 - 3. Remember to keep holy the Lord's Day.
 - 4. Honor your father and your mother.
 - 5. You shall not kill.
 - 6. You shall not commit adultery.
 - 7. You shall not steal.
- 8. You shall not bear false witness against your neighbor.
 - 9. You shall not covet your neighbor's wife.
 - 10. You shall not covet your neighbor's goods.

Acts 1:9-11: And when he had said this, as they were looking on, he was lifted up, and a cloud took him out of their sight. And while they were gazing into heaven as he went, behold, two men stood by them in white robes and said, "Men of Galilee, why do you stand looking into heaven? This Jesus, who was taken up from you into heaven, will come in the same way as you saw him go into heaven."

Jesus in Jeremiah 25:31: To all who inhabit the earth to its very ends the uproar spreads; For the LORD has an indictment against the nations; he is to pass judgment upon all mankind: The godless shall be given to the sword, says the LORD.

Jesus in 2 Thessalonians 1:6-8: For it is surely just on God's part to repay with afflictions those who are afflicting you and to grant rest along with us to you who are undergoing afflictions, at the revelation of the Lord Jesus from heaven with his mighty angels, in blazing fire, inflicting punishment on those who do not acknowledge God and on those who do not obey the gospel of our Lord Jesus.

Jesus in Isaiah 66:15-16: Lo, the LORD shall come in fire, his chariots like the whirlwind, to wreak his wrath with burning heat and his punishment with fiery flames. For the LORD shall judge all mankind by fire!

Jesus in Matthew 25:31-33, 41-46: "When the Son of man comes in his glory, and all the angels with him, then he will sit on his glorious throne. Before him will be gathered all the nations, and he will separate them one from another as a shepherd separates the sheep from the goats, and he will place the sheep at his right hand, but the goats at the left. Then Son of Man will say to those at his left hand, 'Depart from me, you cursed, into the eternal fire prepared for the devil and his angels; for I was hungry and you gave me no food, I was thirsty and you gave me no drink, I was a stranger and you did not welcome me, naked and you did not clothe me, sick and in prison and you did not visit me.' Then they also will answer, 'Lord, when did we see thee hungry or thirsty or a stranger or naked or sick or in prison, and did not minister to thee?' Then he will answer them, 'Truly, I say to you, as you did it not to one of the least of these, you did it not to me.' And they will go away into eternal punishment, but the righteous into eternal life."

> God bless you, A Truth Seaker, S/d Francis Xavier Thiruvananthapuram Email: onetrue57@rediffmail.com

References

- 1. Google. http://www.google.com. 2016.
- Ma H, Cherng S. Nature of Life. Life Science Journal 2005;2(1):7-15. doi:10.7537/marslsj020105.03. http://www.lifesciencesite.com/lsj/life0201/life-0201-03.pdf.
- 3. Ma H, Yang Y. Turritopsis nutricula. Nature and Science 2010;8(2):15-20. doi:10.7537/marsnsj080210.03. http://www.sciencepub.net/nature/ns0802/03_1279_hongbao_turritopsis_ns0802_15_20.pdf.
- 4. Ma H. The Nature of Time and Space. Nature and science 2003;1(1):1-11. doi:10.7537/marsnsj010103.01. http://www.sciencepub.net/nature/0101/01-ma.pdf.
- National Center for Biotechnology Information, U.S. National Library of Medicine. http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed. 2016.
- Wikipedia. The free encyclopedia. http://en.wikipedia.org. 2016.

9/22/2016